

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Elmer R. Hess <ehess@audgen.michigan.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 10:44 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Brandon, McAndrew (OAG)
Subject: RE: Flint lead/copper sampling pool

Thank you so much for your assistance.

Elmer

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ) [mailto:ROSENTHALA@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 10:23 AM
To: Elmer R. Hess <ehess@audgen.michigan.gov>; Brandon M. McAndrew <bmcandrew@audgen.michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint lead/copper sampling pool

First sample collected for the lead/copper rule by the City of Flint was on 4/22/92.

Adam Rosenthal, EQA
MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW
PO Box 30242
Lansing, MI 48909
517-284-6644
fax: 517-241-3571

For MORs, Lab Results & Reporting Forms:
DEQ-DWMA-Lansing@michigan.gov

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 2:37 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Michael Glasgow; Natasha Henderson
Subject: Phosphate Feed System

Mike,

As of 1:45pm today the Phosphate feed system at the Water Plant is up and running. The feed rate is set at 2.5mg/l as PO₄-3. If you have any questions please give me a call.

Thank you.

--
Brent Wright
Water Plant Supervisor
City of Flint
4500 N. Dort Hwy.
Flint, MI. 48505
Ph: 810.787.6537 ext. 3510
Fx: 810.787.3710